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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   November 15, 2024
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending November 19, 2024
This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 983443-983638 8,057,475.60 $     

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6764-6768 295,594.36 $        

Total Disbursements: 8,353,069.96 $     

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 966,670.34 $         

Fund 3611 26,322.05 $            

Fund 3723 13,000.00 $            

Fund 3724 1,276,751.58 $      

Fund 3725 750.00 $                 

Fund 3904 263,229.84 $         

Fund 3905 2,457,583.81 $      

Fund 3907 36,612.80 $            

Fund 3935 1,295.00 $              

Fund 3936 6,383.49 $              

Fund 4100 939,558.71 $         

Fund 4210 111,784.78 $         

Fund 4220 3,779.01 $              

Fund 7111 1,857,708.81 $      

Fund 7130 347.75 $                 

Fund 7921 242,089.90 $         

Fund 7922 29,829.58 $            

Fund 7923 93,952.17 $            

Fund 7940 3,000.00 $              

Fund 8915 22,420.34 $            
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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WWW.pascoschools.org
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